Minutes Undergraduate Curriculum and Catalog Review Committee March 24, 2017 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. 103 Heth Hall

Members Present: M. Brunner, G. Coté, J. Resor-Whicker, D. Dehaven (in place of J. Newman), A. Armstrong, J. Willner, L. Estes (in place of C. Cassidy), N. Schwab (in place of S. Beach)

Guests Present: E. Choate

I. **Proposals to Review**

Biology

1617.BIOL.01 – Program Revision, New Course, Minor Changes to Courses

- Adding New Course 493, updating program and concentration descriptions accordingly
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Scartelli for final approval

Geospatial Science

1516.GEOS.03 – New Program

- Add certificate program in Geospatial Intelligence
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Scartelli for final approval

Information Technology

1617.ITEC.01 – Course Prerequisite Change

- Remove MATH 251 as a prerequisite for ITEC 360; Addition of MATH 151 as a prerequisite for ITEC 360
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Scartelli for final approval

Mathematics and Statistics

- a. 1617.MATH.01 Course Prerequisite Change
 - Addition of Interdisciplinary Studies- Middle School Education Major to prerequisites
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Scartelli for final approval
- b. 1617.MATH.02 Course Prerequisite Change
 - Addition of Interdisciplinary Studies- Middle School Education Major to prerequisites
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Scartelli for final approval
- c. 1617.MATH.03 Course Prerequisite Change
 - Remove MATH 152 as prerequisite for MATH 335; Addition of MATH 135 as prerequisite for MATH 335
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Scartelli for final approval
- d. 1617.MATH.04 Program Revision

- Addition of MATH 135 as required course in Tradition Mathematics Concentration; Move MATH 335 from required course to Elective (required for Secondary Education Licensure students only)
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Scartelli for final approval
- e. 1617.MATH.05 Course Prerequisite Change, Change to Catalog Description
 - Add MATH 300 as prerequisite for MATH 430, update catalog description to match current teaching material
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Scartelli for final approval
- f. 1617.MATH.06 Program Revision
 - Streamlining Mathematics BS to include MATH 300, 430, and 431 to all concentrations, updating descriptions accordingly
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Scartelli for final approval
- g. 1617.MATH.07 Program Revision
 - Streamlining Mathematics BA to include MATH 300, 430, and 431 to all concentrations, updating descriptions accordingly
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Scartelli for final approval
- h. 1617.MATH.08 Course Prerequisite Change, Change to Official Detailed Course Description
 - Change prerequisites for MATH 300 to MATH 152 and 260, update Course Description to match current teaching material
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Scartelli for final approval

Music

- a. 1617.MUSC.01 Program Revision
 - Add course and GPA requirements for Music Business Concentration
 - Proposal was approved pending minor revisions
- b. 1617.MUSC.02 Minor Change to Course, Change to Catalog Description
 - MUSC 494, change description to allow range in length of internship
 - Proposal was approved pending minor revisions
- c. 1617.MUSC.03 Course Prerequisite Change
 - MUSC 302: add MUSC 202, MUSC 313, and MUSC 314 as prerequisites
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Scartelli for final approval
- d. 1617.MUSC.04 Program Revision
 - Update to major GPA requirement for all Music programs to 2.75
 - Proposal was approved pending minor revisions

Recreation, Parks, and Tourism

a. 1617.RCPT.01 – Program Revision

- Remove BIOL 103 as required course for Outdoor Recreation and Leadership Concentration
- Proposal was approved pending minor revisions
- b. 1617.RCPT.02 Change to Catalog Description
 - RCPT 481: clarification of description to include courses with similar content
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Scartelli for final approval
- c. 1617.RCPT.03 New Course
 - RCPT 301 Introduction to Tourism
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Scartelli for final approval
- d. 1617.RCPT.04 New Course
 - RCPT 400 Recreation Therapy Clinical Education Lab I
 - Proposal was approved pending minor revisions
- e. 1617.RCPT.05 New Course
 - RCPT 401 Recreation Therapy Clinical Education Lab II
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Scartelli for final approval
- f. 1617.RCPT.06 Program Revision
 - Move courses from Core requirements to concentration specific requirements and eliminate unnecessary courses
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Scartelli for final approval

School of Dance and Theatre

- a. 1617.SDAT.01 Program Revision, Change to Official Detailed Course Description
 - Addition of THEA 300 to possible electives in Cinematic Arts minor; changes to course description for THEA 300 to reflect current practice and learning goals
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Scartelli for final approval

School of Nursing

- a. 1617.SNUR.01 New Course
 - NURS 441: Gerontologic Nursing Post-Licensure
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Scartelli for final approval

Theatre and Cinema

- a. 1617.THEA.01 Course Title Change
 - THEA 370 change from Playwriting to Dramatic Writing
 - Proposal was approved pending minor revisions
- b. 1617.THEA.02 New Course
 - THEA 382 Genre Study: Horror
 - Proposal was approved pending minor revisions

- c. 1617.THEA.03 New Course
 - THEA 383 Genre Study: Science Fiction
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Scartelli for final approval
- II. Meeting Adjournment